
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS AND FACILITIES 

ROBERT C. WHITE, JR., CHAIR 
 

The John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:   Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:  Councilmember Robert C. White Jr.  
  Chair, Committee on Government Operations and Facilities  
DATE:  February 24th, 2022 
RE:  Requests for the Legislative Meeting on March 1, 2022 
 

I request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the Legislative Meeting 
on March 1, 2022: 
 
Ceremonial Resolution 
 
 Women’s History Month Recognition Resolution of 2022 

 
Women’s History Month is recognized every March to celebrate the history and 

accomplishments of women in the District and the United States. This resolution recognizes 
Women’s History Month in the District of Columbia, highlights the history and importance of 
Women’s History Month, recognizes the achievements of District women in particular, and 
reaffirms the role of the District government in advancing gender equity through policy and 
legislation.   
 

A draft of the measure is attached. Please contact Shawn Hilgendorf, Committee 
Director, at (202) 724-8077 or shilgendorf@dccouncil.us if you have any questions. 
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